

FW: FHP ads

From: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 19 Jun 2017 15:02:19 -0400

As discussed, the FHP ads if you'd like to hear an advance version.

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: June 12, 2017 4:11 PM
To: McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY); Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Tretiakov, Iliia (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Hansen, Alice (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: FHP ads

Just note the voiceover will be different.

From: Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY)
Sent: June-12-17 4:09 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Evans, Karen (ENERGY); Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Cusimano, Jo-Anne (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Subject: FHP ads

Hi James and Martin,

Below you will find the link with the FHP ads

<http://clients.schoolediting.com/clientpage.php?id=15a50c8ba6a0002a2fa7e5d8c0a40bd9>

The top one is the TV ad, and the other three are shorter digital ads.

If you have any questions or concerns please let myself and Jo-Anne know.

Rachel

Rachel Barbaro
Manager, Strategic Communications
Ministry of Energy, Communications Branch
416 212 4634